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April 28, 2021
VIA OVERNIGHT FEDEX

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Palmco Power PA,LLC d/b/a Indra Energy / Docket No. A-2009-2108338
Financial Security Reduction Petition
Supplemental Data Request

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:
Enclosed please find Indra Energy’s response to Staff's data request regarding the
above referenced matter. Both redacted and confidential versions of the Data Request are

attached herein.

Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me by phone at 718-975-6611 or via email at regulatory@indraenergy.com.

Respectfully,

%
T Zféw
Robert Palmese

Chief Executive Officer
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DATA REQUEST - #1

12 Month Gross Reciepts
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DATA REQUEST - #2

Christina Costa

.________________________________________________ ]
From: Christina Costa

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:33 PM

To: ‘PC,PUCAssessments’

Cc: Raima Jamal

Subject: RE: [External] Annual Fees - PALMco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra Energy

Hello,

Thanks very much!

From: PC,PUCAssessments [mailto:RA-PCPUCASSESSMENTS @ pa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Christina Costa <ccosta@indraenergy.com>

Cc: Raima Jamal <rjamal@indraenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Annual Fees - PALMco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra Energy

Caution Extcrnal Sender

Good afternoon,
Palmco Power PA LLC D/B/A Indra Energy has no outstanding fees or fines owe to the Commission at this time.

Thank you,

Cassi Pomeroy

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Bureau of Administrative Services

Keystone Building

717-265-7548

pucassessments@pa.gov

WWW. pUC.pa.gov

From: Christina Costa <ccosta@indraenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:16 PM

To: PC,PUCAssessments <RA-PCPUCASSESSMENTS@pa.gov>
Cc: Raima Jamal <rijamai@indraenergy.com>

Subject: [External] Annual Fees - PALMco Power PA, LLC d/b/a indra Energy

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown
sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Good Afternoon-

Kindly confirm that PALMco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra Energy is compliant with the Commission’s required
annual fees and supplemental annual tees. Thank you!

Best,

Christina Costa



Regulatory Affairs Manager
P: 718.975.9018

1515 Market Street, Suite 1200
Philadelphia, PA 13102
www.tndraEnergy.com

indres

ENERGY

OFROR PR Gt FRINCIR OF Dl ASTORNED! PO

This email message from Indra Energy is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or if you received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited.
Please notify the sender immediately of the delivery error by reply email, and delete or destroy this message and all attachments.

This message contains confidential information intended only for the addressee{s) named above. if you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this email by mistake, and please delete this e-mail from
your system. Please note that the views and opinions expressed herein are solely those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the company.
While Antivirus protection tools have been employed, you should check this email and attachments for the presence of viruses. No liability is accepted for
any consequernices arising from this email.



Palmco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra Energy
Docket No. A-2009-2108338

Verification

I, Robert Palmese, hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, and that I expect to be able
1o prove the same at a hearing held in this matter. [ understand that the statements
herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn

falsification to authorities).

— 7 g
i b
Robert Palmese

Chief Executive Officer
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